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1112 Manatee Avenue West 
Bradenton, FL  34205 
purchasing@mymanatee.org 
 
Solicitation Addendum 

 
 
Addendum No.:   1  
Solicitation No.: 21-TA003854AJ 
Project No.:   6016080 
Solicitation Title: In-Situ Grit Removal Southeast Water Reclamation Facility 

(SEWRF) Capacity Improvements Project  
Addendum Date:    October 15, 2021 
Procurement Contact:  Abby Jenkins 
 
IFBC No. 21-TA003854AJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed 
by prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in 
and made a part of IFBC 21-TA003854AJ. 
 
The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 
information pertaining to this IFBC was October 12, 2021. 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  
 
Q1. What is the Engineer/Budget/Project opinion of cost? 
R1.  The opinion of cost is $990,000.00. 
Q2. Following the bid date, what is the County’s expected timeframe to issuance of an 

NTP?   
R2. Notice to Proceed (NTP) is issued after the Agreement has been fully executed. 
Q3. Given that the grit is to be removed while the tanks are in operation, which would 

seem to present little to no interruption to plant processes, what is the reason for a 
180-calendar day timeframe for performance?   

R3. The County needs the grit removed to improve the operation of the biological treatment 
process and restore the capacity of the tanks ahead of the next wet season.   

Q4. What is the purpose of requiring two (2) projects with at least 2,000 CY 
removed?  There are not many projects performed in this industry that meet that 
threshold and it may have the effect of limiting competition from otherwise 
qualified bidders.  If the County will not reconsider this requirement will it consider 
accepting more references which would display competency removing large 
quantities from tanks while in operation?   

R4. To demonstrate that a bidder has the ability to complete a large project in a timely and 
efficient manner. 
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NOTE:  
Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other 
terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 
non-responsive. 
 
END OF ADDENDUM  
 
AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  
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